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Malave, Erin M,

From: corphelp
~ Sent:  Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:20 PM
To: "Molly Clark'
Subject: RE: Timeless Concepts LLC -- contact e-mail change request

The e-mail address has now been updated and we are forwarding the mailing address change to the appropriate
department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Molly Clark [mailto:mary@tishkofflaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:06 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: William G. Tishkoff

Subject: Timeless Concepts LLC -- contact e-mail change request

Dear Clerk:

| spoke with a representative from the Division of Corporations registration department this morning regarding
the process by which we can change the contact information registered with the State of Florida for a foreign
limited liability company registered to do business in Florida. She informed me that | should email you the name
of the subject limited liability company and our requested change.

Qualificatior-d&cuments forYimeless Concepts LLC were filed on December 4, 2009, and assigned document

Mailing Address:

william G. Tishkoff
Tishkoff & Associates PLLC
407 North Main Street
Ann Arbor, MO 48104

E-mail Address:
will@tishkofflaw.com

Telephone Number:
(734) 663-4077

Fax Number:
{734) 665-1613
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